Diocese of Salt Lake City Records Retention Schedules for Parishes and Schools



Office of Archives and Records Diocese of Salt Lake City 27 C Street Salt Lake City, Utah 84103

Table of Contents

Functions

Function	Pages
Administrative	3-4
Construction	4
Education	5-6
Finance	6-7
Human Resources	8-9
Insurance	9-10
Legal	10
Parish	10-11
Safe Environment	11-12

Administrative

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Administrative Records	Three Years	Destroy After Three Years
Correspondence, Executive	Permanent	Permanent
Correspondence, Administrative	Seven Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Correspondence, Transitory	Administratively Useful	Destroy After No Longer Administratively Useful.
Logs	Administratively Useful	Destroy After No Longer Administratively Useful.
Mail or Memberships Lists	Administratively Useful	Destroy After No Longer Administratively Useful.
Media Other (VHS Tapes, Videos, Flash drives)	Permanent	Permanent
Meeting Minutes	Permanent	Permanent
Photographs	Permanent	Permanent
Policy Manuals and Statements	Permanent	Permanent
Procedural Manuals	Administratively Useful	Destroy After Superseded
Publications	Permanent	Permanent
Reports, Annual or Major	Permanent	Permanent
Reports, Working or Interim	Three Years	Destroy, Three Years After Report Is Issued.

Administrative

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Scrapbooks	Permanent	Permanent
Security Videos	Thirty Days	Destroy After Thirty Days
Telephone Message Books	Currently in Use	Destroy After One Year

Construction

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Drawings	Permanent	Permanent (Transfer to Diocesan Archives).
As Built Plans	Permanent	Permanent (Transfer to Diocesan Archives).
Construction Files	Seven Years After Final Action on Project .	Destroy, Seven Years After Final Action on Project.
Operation Manuals	Administratively Useful	Destroy, When Superseded
Specifications	Permanent	Permanent (Transfer to Diocesan Archives).

Education		
Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Accident Report	Seven Years	Destroy Seven Years After Report is Filed.
Asbestos Emergency Card	Permanent	Permanent
Attendance Registers	Permanent	Permanent
Cumulative Cards	Permanent	Permanent
Curriculum Development	Current School Year	Destroy After No Long- er Administratively Useful.
Emergency Cards	Current School Year	Destroy After School Year is Completed.
Immunization Records	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School.
Special Education	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School.
Standardized Test Results, Administrative	Eight Years	Destroy After Eight Years
Standardized Test Results, Students	Student is Enrolled in School	Permanent
Student Discipline Records	Retain Until Resolution of Issue	Destroy After Resolu- tion of Issue
Student Files	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School. Retain Cumulative Card Permanently.
Student Files, Non –Transferred	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School. Retain Cumulative Card Permanently.
Student Files, International and Visa Cases	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School.

Education

Education

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Tuition Records	Student is Enrolled in School	Destroy Three Years After Student Has Separated From School.
Western Catholic Education Association Report	Permanent	Permanent

Finance

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Accounts Payable/Accounts Receivable	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Assets, Capital, \$ 1,000.00 or More	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Assets, Capital, Below \$1,000.00	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Audits	Permanent	Permanent
Banking Account List	Permanent	Permanent
Banking	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Chart of Accounts	Permanent	Permanent
Deprecation Schedule	Permanent	Permanent
Exempt Federal Income Tax IRS 501 (c)(3) Letter	Permanent	Permanent
Fixed Assets	Currently Owned Assets	Destroy, Ten Years After Final Disposition of Fixed Asset.
Fixed Assets, Inventory	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years

Finance

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
General Ledger	Permanent	Permanent
Giving, Donations, Fits and other Revenue	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Giving Donation, IRS Tax Letter	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Giving, Grants	Seven Years or the Retention Period Stipulated by the Grant Provider.	Destroy Seven Years After Final Action or the Final Disposition Stated by the Grant
Investments, Bonds, Securities, Stocks	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Journal	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Marketing	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Paycheck Protection Loan (PPP)	Six Years After the Loan is Forgiven or the Loan is Re- paid	Destroy Six Years After Either the Loan is Forgiven or the Loan Has been
Payroll Records and Taxes	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years
Sales Tax Receipts	Current Year + Six Years	Destroy After Seven Years

7

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Application Files	Retain for One Year After Personnel Action is Taken	Destroy One Year After Personnel Action is Taken.
Employment Eligibility Verification Form (I-9)	Three Years After the Dare of the Hire or One Year After the Date the individual's Employe is Terminated, whichever is later.	Destroy, If the Employ- ee Leaves Before Their Third Year of Employ- ment, Retain for Three Years. If the Employee Separates After the Third Years of Employ- ment, Retain for One Year After Separation.

Human Resources, General

Human Resources, Personnel Files

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Certificates and Continue Education Documents	Currently Employed	Destroy, Seven Years After Retirement or Termination.
Diocesan New Hire/Employee Termination Form	Currently Employed	Permanent
Direct Deposit Form	Currently Employed	Destroy, Seven Years After Retirement or Termination.
Performance Evaluations	Currently Employed	Destroy, Seven Years After Retirement or Termination.
Record of Corrective Action	Retain for Seven Years After Separation or Retain for Seven Years After Case is Closed.	Destroy After Seven Years After Separation from Employment or Destroy Seven Years After Case is closed.
Resignation Letter/ Termination Letter	Currently Employed	Permanent

Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Currently Employed	Destroy, Seven Years After Retirement or Termination.
Currently Employed	Destroy, Seven Years After Retirement or Termination.
<u>esources, Employee Leg</u>	al Files
Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
	Currently Employed Currently Employed esources, Employee Leg

Human Resources, Personnel Files

Statement Abuse: and Neglect of Minors	Permanent	Permanent
Uniformed Services Employ- ment and Reemployment	Permanent	Permanent
Rights (USERRA) Whistleblower Complaint	Permanent	Permanent

Human Resources, Medical

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)	Three Years After Employee's FMLA Absence Ends	Destroy Three Years After Employee's FMLA Absence Ends.

Insurance

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Appraisals	Permanent	Permanent
Boiler Inspections	Four Years	Destroy Four Years After Certificate is Issued.
Certificate of Insurance	Permanent	Permanent

Insurance

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition		
Claims	Twelve Years	Destroy Twelve Years After Claim is Resolved.		
Risk Inspection	Twelve Years	Destroy Twelve Years After report is issued.		
Special Events Coverage	Twelve Years	Destroy Twelve Years After Event is Held or Claims are Settled.		
Legal				
Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition		
Asbestos Files	Permanent	Permanent		
Contracts	Seven Years After Expiration of Contract	Destroy Seven Years After the Expiration of Contrac- tual Agreements.		
Constitutions, Charters, Bylaws	Permanent	Permanent		
Legal Correspondence	Permanent	Permanent		
Licenses	Seven Years After Expiration License	Destroy Seven Years After the Expiration of the License.		
Warranties	Seven Years After Expiration of Warranties	Destroy Seven Years After Expiration of Warranty.		

Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition
Annual Parish Financial Report	Permanent	Permanent
Bulletins	Permanent	Permanent
Marriage Preparation Files	Permanent	Permanent
Mass Intention Books	Permanent	Permanent

Parish				
Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition		
Pulpit Announcements	Permanent	Permanent		
Sacramental Registers	Permanent	Permanent		
Weekly Donation Envelopes	Current Year + One	Destroy After Two Years.		
Safe Environment				
Records Title	Total Retention Period	Final Disposition		
Allegation Intake	Permanent	Permanent		
Background Check	Permanent	Permanent		
Circle of Grace "Opt Out" Form	Permanent	Permanent		
Circle of Grace Children's Saf Environment Training Repor		Permanent		
Circle of Grace Children's Safe Environment Training Worksheet	Permanent	Permanent		
Consent to Participate Form	Seven Years	Destroy Seven Years After Program Ends.		
Deanery Audit Checklist for Parishes and Schools/Parish and School Audit Question- naire and Checklist	Permanent	Permanent		
Disclosure Information and Consent for Background Check	Three Years	Destroy Three Years After Background Check is Performed.		
Driver Information Form	Seven Years	Destroy Seven Years After Form is Signed.		
Field Trip Permission Form	One Year	Destroy Seven Years After Form is Signed.		

Safe Environment

Total Retention Period Final Disposition

Permanent

Publications/ Social Networking/Social Media Authorization Release Form

Records Title

Seven Years

Permanent

Destroy Seven Years After Agreement Has Expired.

Sex Offender Guidelines and Talking Points/Sex Offender Checklist Forms (Adults)

Sex Offender Guidelines and Talking Points/Sex Offender Checklist Forms (Minors) Retain Until Student of parishioner turns eighteen years of age or school/ parish receives written notification that the student or parishioner's juvenile record has been expunged.

Destroy after student or parishioner turns eighteen years of age or school/parish receives written notification that the student or parishioner's juvenile record has been expunged.



Teresa Mixco - Chancery Secretary, Early 1980s

STATUTA DIOPOTERS

4. De Acdificiis Paroecialibus Exstruction el Conservandia

221. Ecclusia, domus parochialis, schola vel allud quodlibet paroeciale aedificium non crigatur nisi prius obtento scripto paroccate acunctum non crigatat and print detaints dripte comensu Ordinarii et proprietate acdifcii translata, si possi-bile ait, ad cumdem Ordinarium.

222. Eadem requiritur licentia scripto data quando agitur de veteri nedificio instaurando, ampliando vel renovando.

223. Quae licentia ut oblinentur iconographize zadifeit (plane) cum probabili computatione inpensarum ethibendas unt Ordinario et Commissioni diocessanze (Building Comsint (relative et commission discussion (number com-mission), et exemplar earum prout approbaine fuerunt de-nonatur in Cancellaria.

224. Eorumdem judicio submittantur contractus de exstru-endis nedificiis ab Ordinario subsignaniii et unum exemplar corum secretur in archivo parocelae, aliud deponstur in Cancollegie.

223. Prodenter agent ancerdotes si quando agitur de eri-gendo vel instaurando sudificio utantur consilio el opera duorum vel trium lalcorum qui honestate et rerum peritia praestent.

225. Vigilent parachi ne endificia vel alla bona ecclesiastica suae curse coorredita percant aut detrimentum capiant (Can. 1593)

227. De assecuratione omnium bonorum ecclesinsticorum et etiam vitae cieri et ircolumitatis operarierum curat Cancellaria diseccana ad quam quotannia transmittendum erit pretium societati assocaranti solvendum.

CAPUT XI

De Libris Parocelalibus et Decomentis ad Cancellariam

Transmittendie

- 228. In emnibus paroeclis habeantur:
- 1. Libri de quibes supra dictura est: (a) Baptizatorum; (b) Confirmatorum; (c) Primarum Commu-nionum; (d) Matrimoniorum; (e) Defunctorum,

STATUTA DIOECESIS

22

- 233. Quotannis ad Cancellariam diocessanam mittantur :
 - Qeotamia ad Canciliarian ilicoentram militatori:
 Ante dem liona Jacureit: O'RTITUAL RE-PORT relatio de aprimait acta paroette, de vita relationa de la construcción de la constru-ta de las de las relativas espectanas.
 Ante dens Hour Jacureit (PRIANCIAL RE-PORT relativa espectanos) paroectas construcción de las de las de construcción paroectas construcción de las de las de construcción paroectas construcción de las de las de las de construcción de las de las de las des de las de construcción paroectas construcción de las delas del las des de las de las de las delas dellas dellas dellas de las de las de las dellas dellas dellas dellas dellas dellas dellas de las dellas del
 - expense josts forman a Casoficite prospession. A stet dem los macarait: (CTATSTAL R. B. partan, indicas annuan inclusors provide en saure California in quied en quie pro-et sown upit net a post aut Catholic; assume tian procession a pollaries of forestate ido-liaterative provide a state of the same interpretation of the same same membrane at relations of the provide and provide the same same same same provide the same sam
 - Interventin et Palanetta de Operatorian telapor-acione (WOLENENS COMPENATION RE-PORT) justa forman a Cancilaria prasparatam. Ante Isan dien Aprilis: (PAROCILIAL ASD PERSONAL INVENTORY REPORT) sceneplar in-ventrait cantine nerum quae à paroche nomine preprise passidentir justa formas a Cancellane preprise passidentir justa formas a Cancellane.

 - presparatãa st ejas testamente (LAST WILL). Ante diem Lam Octobrie: (CENSUS REPORT) complar consus seu llori statas admaram, Jorda Adhlitis collassis formas (INDEX CARDS) a Concilaria presparată relatăs de singuile Repti-mie, Confranciassilor, Primie Commanianibas, Matrimonile et Okitlus, cile post eventore ad Can-colariam mitature vei alieme in face explaible me-culariam mitature vei alieme in face explaible me-

- 2. Liber Census seu Status animarum in quo notentur: Liber Comus ses Status animarus in que notentor: evalutibet families nomes et los at habitationies queod atoren singula membra: (a) Caristianem seness; (b) tengus antiritatis; (c) Rapitanes; (d) Prima Communic; (c) Confirmitie; (f) Ratiriane nium; (c) Assistentia Misane; (a) Adimptico pas-cala pracepti; (f) Adilistic cum obstatubas Cabi-licis; (j) Contributio ad rautenandam ecclusiam;
- Ecis; (j) Contributio ad susteinincum versenant;
 (k) Occupatio.
 Liber Cericorum Hospitum indicans diem que sacer-dos extraneus Missam in paroceia celebravit, ejus nomen; dioecesim vel ordinem; locum residentia.
- nomen; dioceasim vei ordinetta; icoum residentian. 4. Liber Infrancerum, indicans nomes infrant, ejas resi-dentiam; diem quo ejus innotait necessitas; secra-menta recepta; locum actualis commorationis. 5. Liber Nurelterum (Announcernent Book) in quo no-tentur quae denuntianda sunt populo dietus domi-
- 6. Liber Annalium Parocciae breviter narrans ejus ori-Liber Annanum Parocciae previter narrans que en-ginera et progressum ac praccipos eventus anni.
 Liber Inventarii Parocciae singulis annis recog-
- Liber lavestarii Parociae seguia anna recop-noscenda, accurate desribuse senia quae ad paro-ciam pertinent, bosa inmohila et mohila, soram myedhetiken, jura et deika, seenudam schedulam a Cancellaria preservitam.
 Liber accepit et erpenai can specifica indications consister rediturus simil se expensarum, jutta sum-

omnum reatorn annu ac cycanana, para co-dem colanna ac tupra. 229. Haoc et ennia alía documenta stricte paroceialía do ponature et ecoure catolidanter in archivo paroceialí. 230. Habest parochas speciale sigillam quo documenta pa-roceialía obelgenetur (Can. 470). 21. Si transferabre parochos ab una ad alíam paroceimo

221. Si transferator parcelar ab tata se atalia patoetim, hinera parchika successori tradat similar ataviana reliant nom, una tarima descripta, patet. Huja relationa team-piar di Carcellarian quope transmittat. 222. La archive discostaso tatim deponature remais inter-menta ques periotera al titades in fundo, hypethesas, con-tractas associationen, taxas vel debita solta, legnia doce-menta, casafores et alla hujamodi.

LACUS SALSI

DECRETUM DE SYNODO TERMINANDA

Quum onnia quae in hac prima diocceana Synodo agenda, declaranda, delloranda ne statuenda preposulame jam peracta et ad inem deducta sint, quae opitalante divia gratia tum venerabili ciero tum fideli populo nostras curae tamisso non modice confidimus profutura, statuimus cernimus huic Synodo nunc facen fieri et jam factum et tura statuimus an

IJOANNES JOSEPHUS Episcopus Lacus Salsi

13

Books and Documents to be Maintained by Parishes. Synod of the Diocese of Salt Lake City, 1929



St. John Parish, Silver Reef, 1878-1884 Holy Cross Sisters with Students from the Parish School.

Version One 20230921